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br. Georgs Klein
Jepartmeat of Tusor RBilology
Karolinske Iastitutet
stockholx 60, sweden

Dear George:

To yours of January 3. The bulletin on "Symposim" sesms OK. in every
respect. hat will happen is that the main speakers will take a little
longer time, but this is all right and better than pressing the last speaker.
Don't worry any further about Szybalski.

I have to ask you one favor. My studsnt and collengue Tetsuo Iino was
caught batween two stuols, whether he should be accepted through the Japanese
or the Unibed 5States Sccisty. leso hse did not koow in good tims that he eould
be at Stoeckhclm. Would it be possible to zccept him ae a2 delegate to the
Congress? His abstract will be ssnt through the United States Ccmaittes,
coples waclosed,

He had commnlcated with Professor Aklba in Japan and was accepted in
principle there, but the deadline posed a difficult problem. He would like
to be considsred as & Jlelsgats either froa Japan or iho U. S. as seems most
apt.

He 4ill be here until mid-ipril, and thsn to Sruce Stocker at London

Apropes antibody preduction: 10-20% « the cells froam a lymph node
suspension (secondary respcase) produce one or the other; so far, none have
done both, I w#ill probably not be in s Sendition to do anything involving
the tomcrs until after the symposium, so we must be sure to dlscuss it in
iladison.

Iours sincerely,

Joshua lLederberg
JL/ew



